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DATE: October 10, 2025
TO: Algonquin College Leadership Team
Cost Centre Managers
CC: Finance Managers
FROM: Gordon Warner, Associate Director, Strategic Procurement

SUBJECT: Canada Post Strike Fall 2025 — Update October 10

Dear Colleagues,

Yesterday, the Canadian Union of Postal Workers (CUPW) announced that they will end
their nationwide strike on Saturday, October 11, 2025. They will instead shift to rotating
strikes, allowing for the resumption of parcel and mail deliveries.

While mail and parcels will now be delivered to the College, deliveries may still be
delayed due to the rotating strikes.

Staff are reminded that mail is not being delivered on campus. Once service resumes,
Canada Post mail will be available for pickup in Central Shipping and Mail Services, room
Al443a.

We will continue to monitor the progress of any further developments and communicate
those, should the situation change.

If there are any questions, please contact Gordon Warner or Phil Roy, via Teams or
warnerg@algonguincollege.com, royp@algonquincollge.com.
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